SUMMER VILLAGE OF SUNDANCE BEACH

RR #1 South, Site 1, Box 28
Thorsby, Alberta, Canada TOC 2P0

EUNDAN[‘E BEALCH Phone 780-389-4409 Fax 780 401 3251

September 8, 2016

Mayor and Council

Summer Village of Sundance Beach
RR1 South, Site 1, Box 28

Thorsby, AB TOC 2P0

Re: Petition to Repeal #2016-02 Wastewater Bylaw
Dear Mayor and Council,

As per MGA Section 226(1), | have examined for sufficiency the petition that was received for
information by Council at the August 17, 2016 regular meeting to repeal the #2016-02 Wastewater
Bylaw. My declaration to Council is that this petition is insufficient for the following reasons:

L. The petition does not meet the sufficiency requirement as stated in MGA 233(2):

(2) A petition under section 232 requesting an amendment or repeal of a bylaw or resolution is not
sufficient unless it is filed with the chief administrative officer within 60 days afier the day on which that
bylaw or resolution was passed.

Council passed the #2016-02 Wastewater Bylaw on March 17, 2016 and the petition was filed on
August 17, 2016, which is more than 60 days past the requirement in MGA 233(2).

2 The petition does not meet the sufficiency requirement as stated in MGA 224(3)(b):
(3) Each signature must be witnessed by an adult person who must
(a) sign opposite the signature of the petitioner, and

(b) take an affidavit that to the best of the person’s knowledge the signatures witnessed are those of
persons entitled to sign the petition.

There were no sworn affidavits accompanying the petition to confirm the signatures witnessed are
those of persons entitled to sign the petition.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincer

Harold Wynne y/

Chief Administrative Officer



